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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Tracy Rascionato [tracy @greensafehome.com]
Sent:  Monday, August 17, 2009 4:49 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Changes for Green Safe Homes L.L.C.

Hello,

Please note the following address changes for Green Safe Homes L.L.C., document number
L08000092131:

New Principal Address:
2202 N. West Shore Blvd,
Suite 200

Tampa, FL 33607

New Address for Members:
1. Keisha P. Campbell-King
PO Box 888973
Atlanta, Georgia 30356

2. Andrew C. King
PO Box 888973
Atlanta, Georgia 30356

Thank you for your attention to this request.

Tracy Rascionato

Director of Administration

Green Safe Homes L.L.C.

2202 N. West Shore Blvd., Suite 200
Tampa, FL 33607

Office - (813) 333-9948

Cell - (813) 391-0290

Fax - (813) 388-4427
tracy@greensafehome.com
www.greensafehome.com

This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee and may
contain information that is privileged and confidential. If the reader of the message is not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, notify the sender immediately by return email and delete the
message and any attachments from your system.
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